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BONJOUR

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

1.

General information

Bonjour Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated in
the Cayman Islands under the Companies law (Revised) as an
exempted company with limited liability on 25th March 2003.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of beauty and
health-care products and operation of beauty and health salons
in Hong Kong and Macau.

The Company'’s shares were listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 16th July 2003.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated, and have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 20th April 2007.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these accounts are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated accounts have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The consolidated accounts have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit
or loss (if any).
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the consolidated accounts, are disclosed in Note 4.

The adoption of standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards:

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006, which are relevant to the Group’s operations

o HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment) — Financial
Guarantee Contracts

The adoption of the above standards, amendments and
interpretations did not result in substantial changes to
the Group’s accounting policies.

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006 but not relevant for the Group’s operations

o HKAS 19 (Amendment) — Actuarial Gains and
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures;
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective

in 2006 but not relevant for the Group’s operations
(continued)

° HKAS 21 (Amendment) — Net Investment in a

Foreign Operation;

° HKAS 39 (Amendment) — Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions;

° HKAS 39 (Amendment) — The Fair Value Option;

° HKFRS 6 — Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources;

o HKFRS 1 (Amendment) — First-time Adoption of
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
HKFRS 6 (Amendment), Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 — Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease;
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006 but not relevant for the Group’s operations
(continued)

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 — Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds; and

° HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 — Liabilities arising from
Participating in a Specific Market — Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment.

(c) Standards and interpretations to published standards
that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group

° HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 — Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS29, Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 — Scope of HKFRS 2;
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BONJOUR

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Basis of preparation (continued)
(c) Standards and interpretations to published standards

that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 — Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 — Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 — HKFRS 2 — Group and
Treasury Share Transactions;

HK(IFRIC)-Int Service Concession

Arrangements;

12 —

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, and
the complementary amendment to HKAS 1,
Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures; and

HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

Standards and interpretations to published standards
that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group (continued)

The above standards and interpretations to existing
standards have been published and are mandatory for
the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after
1st March 2006 or later periods. The Group has started
considering their potential impact. Based on the
preliminary assessment, the Group believes that the
adoption of these standards and interpretations to
existing standards, if applicable, will not result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies.
The Group has not early adopted these standards and
interpretations to existing standards, if applicable, in
the consolidated accounts for the year ended 31st
December 2006.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31st December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Group
has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a

Subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date of the control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill (Note 2.7). If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated profit and loss account.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (Note 2.8). The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are identified separately from the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders therein.
Minority interests consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and
the minority’s share of the respective entities’ changes
in equity since the date of the combination. The interests
of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair
value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. Losses applicable to the minority in excess
of the minority’s interests in the subsidiary’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the minority has a binding obligation
and is able to make an additional investment to cover
the losses.

Transactions and minority interests

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Transactions and minority interests (continued)

(c)

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the
consolidated profit and loss account. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary.

Associated company

Associated company is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investment in associated company
is accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and is initially recognised at cost. The Group’s
investment in associated company includes goodwill
(net of any accumulated impairment loss) identified on
acquisition (Note 2.7).

The Group’s share of its associated company’s post-
acquisition profit or loss is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised
in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements
are adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of loss in an
associated company equals or exceeds its interest in
the associated company, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associated company.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c)

Associated company (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associated company are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the associated company.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of associated
company have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses in associated company are
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investment in
associated company is stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (Note 2.8). The results of associated
company are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

2.3 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other economic
environments.
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BONJOUR

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a

(b)

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the accounts of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated accounts are
presented in HK$, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions denominated in currencies other than HK$
are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than HK$ are recognised in the profit
and loss account.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all of the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i)
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)

(i) income and expenses for each profit and loss
account are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the dates
of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
and of borrowings, are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity
are recognised in the profit and loss account as part of
the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Annual Report 2006



A
A

TESTBEME (&)

25 M¥- BERKHE (B)

I

ENNSEEERE P NP
MR AR E B IR
BRARER S E
B BERREATEEA
BEZHRHEERERR
—EABIZEE (MNE
F) o PTA E AL AR
BYREL 2V EHBAM
RB&HRIMER -

HEMERETHREY
HEYAREE 2B A
CTRFHEMmEZRES
AERE - HEHMmE -
B B & BIA B ARR
REMGFAICEAFEHE
VA M85 AR R 2t R 4T
E-FAZZEFEM
™

BF 2%
R £E

B 20%
R 30%

BEZHNGEEBRAE
REHREBELGERAR
EHLFHEMER) -

MEEZREESNHE
il &1 AT 4 = 8RR (Y RE
28) AIEEZRMEE
S BN OB = E A e
- AEREERT
REBHEEANER -

HEMWE - BERRKRE
ZBIE T LARTIS 58 B
BREEFEL LR MmE
E o AR EmERAEA
RER TARER -

BONJOUR

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the profit and loss account during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of
lease or their expected useful lives to the Group whichever
is shorter. Other property, plant and equipment are
depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their costs over
their expected useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
principal annual rates are as follows:

Buildings 2%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 30%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’'s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).
Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss
account.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount, and are recognised
within other operating expenses in the profit and loss account.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.6

2.7

Lease premium for land

Lease premium for land is stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).
Cost mainly represents consideration paid for the rights to
use the land on which various buildings are situated for a
period of 50 years from the date the respective right was
granted. Amortisation of lease premium for land is calculated
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/associated company at
the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on
acquisition of associated company is included in investment
in associated company and is tested annually for impairment
as part of the overall balance. Separately recognised goodwill
is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on
goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal
of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating
to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-
generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which
the goodwill arose.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associated
company and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (“cash-generating units”).
Assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. In general, costs are assigned to
individual items on the first-in, first-out basis. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10

212

2.13

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the original effective interest rate. The amount of the provision
is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts
are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the
balance sheet.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs

directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value

and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14

2.15

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the profit and loss account over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated accounts. However, the deferred income
tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associated
company, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group pays contributions to an independently
administered fund on a mandatory basis. The Group
has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when they
are due and are not reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. Contributions to the
fund by the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ salaries.

The assets of the fund are held separately from those
of the Group in the independently administered fund.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current
and prior periods.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Long service payment liabilities (continued)

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using
the projected unit credit method. The cost of providing
the long service payment liabilities is charged to the
profit and loss account so as to spread the costs over
the service lives of employees in accordance with the
advice of the actuaries who carried out a valuation as
at 31st December 2006.

The long service payment liabilities are discounted to
determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)
(iv) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit and loss
account, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. When the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Annual Report 2006



2.

I
A
A

TEFTBRERE (B)

217 B (&)

2.18

I

MR ZHEEURE
AlkeEBERAETMN
BEANEETREET
EREHRERME o B
ER—FEREEFEM
—IHARERHERNE
ETAN NEER

e

BB RRE R
BEEIEERERR
Z BT I5 R 2 BAT
B IR R IR R Ik B L T
B 2BRERE -
DRl B i3 7 4 7 48 00 sz 38
BHERRMEXH -

FREBERAREE

SRBEBERBEFMN
mARESl 2 EME - M
HEFEEIURN A K E
BAREENZ —RX
ZRTEERAREMNZ
B RARRBENAEA
RBESHIIBRZEE
Aff EARAIESS
ZERBEERRGL =
AEfeB A EGE

mARB R e

ERBETTHER IE
ERREMEARE -
EERM M Z AN
BB ABA A B
B BRRLZERS
ERARE -

FAREEREBESEMN
mARESI B ZEE * M
HEEEIARAELE
BAREENZ —RX
ZRIAEESEMH 2%
Koo

SREETTHER IE
EBAREEBEENS
mAR R 2R B WA
NEE - BERRAH
BEEmEERER -

F 8]

BONJOUR

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

217

2.18

Provisions (continued)

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability
of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then
be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits
is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is
recognised.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’'s activities. Revenue is
shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably
measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Revenue from sales of merchandise is recognised on the
transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are sold or delivered
to customers and the title has passed.

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage over a period of not more than five years.
Beauty treatment packages are recorded as liabilities when
sold. Packages surrendered in exchange for services during
the year are recognised as service income and transferred
to the profit and loss account. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the year.

Payments that are related to services not yet rendered are
deferred and shown as deferred revenue in balance sheet.
Upon expiry of prepaid packages, the corresponding
deferred revenue is fully recognised.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (continued)

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease periods.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

2.20 Leases

(a)

(b)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the profit and loss account
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the
lease’s inception at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in current and non-
current borrowings. The interest element of the finance
cost is recognised in the profit and loss account over
the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.21 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s accounts in the period
in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash
flow interest-rate risk. The use of financial derivatives to
hedge certain risk exposures is governed by the Group’s
policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Group does
not use derivative financial instruments for speculative
purposes.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Macau.
Substantially all of its assets and liabilities were located
or incurred in Hong Kong and Macau. Sales are made
to customers in Hong Kong and Macau while purchases
are mainly from overseas suppliers. The Group is
therefore exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to
United States Dollars (“USD”) and Japanese Yen
(“JPY”). The Group has not used any significant forward
contracts or currency borrowings to hedge its foreign
currency exposure. The depreciation or appreciation of
foreign currencies against HK$ will affect the Group’s
results of operations.
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BONJOUR

3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

(b)

(c)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. The carrying amount of trade receivables included
in the consolidated balance sheet represents the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
its financial assets. The Group has policies in place to
ensure that wholesale sales of products are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit
cards.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s primary cash requirements are for
expansion of business, payment on related debts and
payment for purchases and operating expenses. The
Group finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of funds generated from operations,
short-term and long-term bank borrowings.

The Directors believe that cash from operations and
bank borrowings will be sufficient to meet the Group’s
operating cash flow. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying businesses, the Group aims at maintaining
flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines available.
The Directors believe that the Group has obtained
sufficient general credit facilities from banks for working
capital purposes.
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3.

Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates and the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for cash and cash equivalents, details of
which have been disclosed in Note 24. The Group’s
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its borrowings, details of which have been
disclosed in Note 32. These borrowings expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group has
not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure
to interest rate risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payable are a reasonable approximation of
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are
discussed below.
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BONJOUR

4.  Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(a)

(b)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of store renovation and relocation.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. The calculations require the use of estimates
as set out below:

Goodwill acquired through business combination, including
those included in interest in associated company, is allocated
to the Group’s cash-generating units identified under the
wholesaling and retailing of beauty and health-care products
operation which is a separate segment for impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the cash-generating units have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations using
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a five-year period. Cash flows
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the
estimated growth rate of 5%. Other key assumptions used
for value-in-use calculations are as follows:

20% to 57%
2.64%

Gross margin
Discount rate applied to cash flow projections
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4.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(b)

(c)

Impairment of goodwill (continued)

Management prepared the financial budgets reflecting actual
and prior year performance and market development
expectations. Judgement is required to determine key
assumptions adopted in the cash flow projections and
changes to key assumptions can significantly affect these
cash flow projections.

Long service payment liabilities

The present value of the long service payment liabilities
depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. Any changes
in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of
liabilities.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the
end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future cash
outflows expected to be required to settle the liabilities. In
determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group
considers the yield of Exchange Fund Notes that are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars which the liabilities will
be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the
terms of the related liabilities.

Other key assumptions for long service payment liabilities
are based in part on current market conditions. Additional
information is disclosed in Note 29.
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(d) FrB#H (d) Income taxes
NE B BAHME B A The Group is subject to income taxes in certain jurisdictions
aETalERRZME other than Hong Kong. Significant judgement is required in
o EEMSHBHEE determining the provision for income taxes. There are many
AIEREXRAE - XA transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
BEBBRES  X&5H determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
ERAVANEBEESREN business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
H2 RS RFTEIW TR audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
o AREEIZEBING will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
EHEEHEIH 2K different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
B EEBGESE differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
HERAEZ - WEBSE provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
B2 BRERBERED
SRBEZEEENT
B Al EEEKEE
HETHE 2 EMEH
Ko 30 RE B TE B 1 1S K 2
@,
5. X 5.  Turnover
FAER 2 B=ZWT Revenues recognised during the year are as follows:
—BFANEF —_TTILHF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
SHEM m Sales of merchandise 986,882 944,218
EREERE 2 RBBKA Service income of beauty
treatment services 73,693 57,246
MR E W TR E B A GE S Sales attributable to the recognition
of expired prepaid packages 22,772 16,559
el A Commission income 14,986 15,819
1,098,333 1,033,842
6. HflA 6. Other income
ZEEXE —_TTRE
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT B WA Bank interest income 207 120
Ha WA Rental income 9,252 5,212
H bl A Other income 2,572 2282
12,031 7,614
—EEXREER
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Segment information

The Group’s principal operation is organised into two business
segments including (i) wholesaling and retailing of beauty and
health-care products and (ii) operation of beauty and health salons.

The segment results for the year ended 31st December 2006 are

AIEFEZHBEEENT ¢ as follows:
HBERBEER LKE4B
REER EX 9
Wholesaling ~ &&H
and retailing  Operation
of beauty  of beauty
and health-care and health EIE] @t
products salons Elimination Total
FERT FERT FER FERT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
o5 = Segment revenues
EER Turnover
Hop i gs External revenue 1,001,869 96,464 — 1,098,333
S EB = Inter segment revenue 142 - (142) -
1,002,011 96,464 (142) 1,098,333
DHEERE Segment results (3,423) (1,767) (5,190)
HAb A Other income 12,031
8 & A Operating profit 6,841
BE A Finance costs (2,334)
JE 15 Bt & 1 A) g K Share of profit of
associated company 140
B& 1 A i A Profit before taxation 4,647
I8 Taxation (806)
F AN A Profit for the year 3,841
LHRRER Minority interest 960
4,801
DEEE Segment assets 230,359 39,734 (27,588) 242,505
ROBAREE Unallocated corporate assets 25,851
268,356
PHEERE Segment liabilities 141,686 72,572 (27,588) 186,670
RKOBRAAEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 2,110
188,780
VN Capital expenditure 4,994 11,498 - 16,492
neE Depreciation 10,510 12,207 - 22,717
1 Amortisation 26 - - 26
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7. oEEN(A) 7. Segment information (continued)
HE-_TZRF+-A=1+— The segment results for the year ended 31st December 2005 are
BIEFREzoBERNOT - as follows:
HBERTEXR KLH8
REEm E5R
Wholesaling REH O
and retailing ~ Operation
of beauty of beauty
and health-care  and health #188 wEt
products salons  Elimination Total
FHET FET FET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
DR Segment revenues
B Turnover
EIEIN External revenue 960,037 73,805 — 1,033,842
il Inter segment revenue 81 — (81) —
960,118 73,805 (81) 1,033,842
DEER Segment results (32,737) (17,722) (50,459)
H b A Other income 7,614
KEFE Operating loss (42,845)
B & B AR Finance costs (1,403)
Bk %1 B &5 18 Loss before taxation (44,248)
Bi1E Taxation (575)
FA/BE Loss for the year (44,823)
DHRRER Minority interest 863
(43,960)
DEEE Segment assets 231,714 49,739 (15,145) 266,308
KOBERBEE Unallocated corporate assets 22,920
289,228
DEAE Segment liabilities 155,775 71,108 (15,145) 211,738
AoBEAREE Unallocated corporate liabilities 3,508
215,246
BARRX Capital expenditure 16,290 18,794 — 35,084
e Depreciation 12,984 10,890 — 23,874
5 Amortisation 26 — — 26
—EEXREER
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Segment information (continued)

No segment information by location of assets and capital
expenditure is presented as substantially all the Group’s assets
are located in Hong Kong. No analysis of turnover and segment
results by location of customers is presented as the Group sells
substantially all merchandise and provides all services to

customers in Hong Kong.

Operating profit/(loss)

Operating profit/(loss) is stated after charging/(crediting) the

(Bt A) T3&I1E : following:
—EERE —TTHF
2006 2005
FETT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
T E R B iR Amortisation of lease premium
(Hf7E18) for land (Note 18) 26 26
% EEN B Auditors’ remuneration
— BEFEREBETR — under-provision in prior years 60 18
— REE — current year 1,280 1,187
BEEFERA Cost of inventories sold 658,864 661,945
e Depreciation
— BEVE - BELEE — owned property, plant and equipment 22,572 23,774
— HEWME - WEL&HE — leased property, plant and equipment 145 100
ERE (MFE16) Impairment of goodwill (Note 16) - 151
HEWE  WMERZEERE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 1,047 1,363
PE 5 U a5 Net exchange gains (830) (715)
THREFZEEHEE Operating lease rental for
land and buildings 163,442 140,412
WE - BENMREZMERE  Provision for impairment of property,
(fF5E17) plant and equipment (Note 17) 724 6,254
HIETEE (OB #E (Write-back of)/provision for
slow-moving inventories (262) 137
BIRA  BIEEES Staff costs, including Directors’
(fFsE11) emoluments (Note 11) 170,703 151,424
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9. WERAK Finance costs

—EBXRE —TTRE
2006 2005
FETT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000

LATIEE 2 FEMX Interest expense on
— RITEFREBEX — bank loans and overdrafts 1,127 618
— ERREREMEHER — trust receipt and other short term loans 1,198 766
BEMEZNELD Interest element of finance leases 9 19
2,334 1,403

10. %1\

BB FEHIIEF NEETER
RERMNI17E5%(ZEZTH
F 1 17.5%) 2 & 1 #&
1 o BINFIS R 2 BB TYIRF
P F T R B 0 1) DA AN SR [ 48
e s MEFE -

BiR A B RN 2 HIAE

10. Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits tax has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and

loss account represents:

—EEXRE —EZE0HF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EHHIE Current taxation
BEBENGEH Hong Kong profits tax
— REE — current year 341 655
— BAFEREDNZ — under-provision in prior years 8,157 —
N IR Overseas taxation
— KRFEE — current year 182 164
— BAFERERE — over-provision in prior years (140) (137)
B E IR (Y 5E25) Deferred taxation (Note 25) (7,734) (107)
W IE X Taxation charge 806 575
“EEREER
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10. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit/(loss) before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation
rate of the country where the Group principally operates as follows:

BRPEsERBOT
“EERE —EZE0HF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
BrBLATE A (B 18) Profit/(loss) before tax 4,647 (44,248)
BHREATE%(ZEZTRHF Calculated at a taxation rate
17.5%) st & 2 18 of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) 813 (7,743)
TRAME 2 & Effect of different taxation rates (133) (35)
BAERB 2 WA Income not subject to tax (1,497) (3,526)
IR d =51 Expenses not deductible
for tax purposes 489 1,299
BRAFAREBRALMIA Utilisation of previously unrecognised
&5 18 tax losses (5,246) —
BTFERERIBEEE Under-provision of deferred tax
BETR assets in prior years (3,226) (210)
RERZBIBEE Unrecognised tax losses 1,614 10,970
BAEFEEETR, (BEEE) Under/(over)-provision in prior years 8,017 (137)
E A, Others (25) (43)
HIEZH Taxation charge 806 575
EIRK (BEEEHS) Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments)
—EEXNE —TERE
2006 2005
F#ET FEL
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERH® Wages and salaries 162,759 145,160
RTEEREE CERE Share options granted to Directors
and employees 1,693 601
RIKE KA — EREMKETE Pension costs — defined contribution plan 6,798 6,369
REPERERE (BD) Provision for/(write-back of)
unutilised annual leave 358 (542)
RHRG & D Write-back of provision for long
(Fft 5F29) services payment (Note 29) (905) (164)
170,703 151,424

FRILEE R MK (2
FHE ) o

There was no forfeited contribution during the year (2005: Nil).
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Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the accounts of the Company to the extent of a profit of
HK$815,000 (2005: HK$15,981,000).

Earnings/(loss) per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit/
(loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

—BRAE -TTESH
2006 2005
KRR ERFEE AEG Profit/(loss) attributable to equity
wmF, (E18) (F&T) holders of the Company (in HK$'000) 4,801 (43,960)
B 31T T B AR e T 1 B Weighted average number of ordinary
(Fh) shares in issue (in thousand shares) 225,608 224,974
BREXRRF, (EB) Basic earnings/(loss) per share
€=3:9:2 (1)) (HK cents per share) 2.1 (19.5)

A

FhEBRN (BE) E
BB REITE R Z T
BEABRR A BB BEHEE
E@kmat & e

RRAT 2 BRAESE EBBRIENX
BEYE - ARFCIEHF
8 DRB R RTT R B PT
MRERE2EEEBEETE R
NFEBAZBENDEE - M
NFETEARBRDEFED
BEZPOREEE

mEXGEZBRMEE TIER
RBBAREITEMS TETZ
By BBFHELE -

A
bl
H
H
H

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

The Company has share options, which has a dilutive effect on
the ordinary shares. A calculation has been performed to
determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at
fair value (determined as the average annual market share price
of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to outstanding share options.

The number of shares calculated as above is compared with the
number of shares that would have been issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.
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13. Earnings/(loss) per share (continued)

—EEXRFE ZTERF
2006 2005
KRR EmFEE AEG Profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders
&aF, (&8 (FAT) of the Company (in HK$'000) 4,801 (43,960)
BRI E@ARME TSI Weighted average number of ordinary
(F&) shares in issue (in thousand shares) 225,608 224,974
FEREED ZFAE (TR) Adjustment for share options
(in thousand shares) - 968
BREERF (BE) Weighted average number of ordinary
2R AR N 1 B shares for diluted earnings/(loss)
(FA%) per share (in thousand shares) 225,608 225,942
BREERF (BE) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share
(R (HK cents per share) 2.1 (19.5)
B 2 14. Dividend
—EEXRE —TTRF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
WRENFERE Interim dividend paid of nil
(ZEZRF : 4.081) (2005: 4.0 HK cents) per ordinary share - 9,024

RRARBITER _EZILFR
A—BART7REBEFAE L
BKZEENFZREKRE
(ZEZRF &) -

No final dividend in respect of 2006 will be proposed at the Annual
General Meeting on 1st June 2007 (2005: Nil).
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Emoluments for Directors and five highest paid individuals

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of each of the Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31st December 2006 is set out below:

™
BExFe
A BRE
RENFZ BEfe
Basic ez
salaries, EEMHR
allowances, Employer’s
share options B4 contribution
#£4€ and benefits Discretionary  to pension @5t
Fees in kind bonuses scheme Total
FET FTET FET FTET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BTEE Executive Directors
e Mr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 3,067 — 168 3,235
EMELLT Ms. Chung Pui Wan — 3,067 — 168 3,235
ERF %L Mr. Yip Kwok Li — 864 42 12 918
BREMEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau — 780 63 12 855
BIEHTEE Independent non-executive Directors
Yok i Mr. Wong Chi Wai 110 — — — 110
[BAEHE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 110 — — — 110
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 105 — — — 105

BHz—_ZZRF+_A
Zt+—BALEE AR
AIEBEEZHMEEH I W

The remuneration of each of the Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31st December 2005 is set out below:

™
EXx§d
2 BRE
REYH & Rk
Basic Ez
salaries, EXHT
allowances, Employer’s
share options HIETE4L  contribution
#% and benefits Discretionary  to pension Bt
Fees in kind bonuses scheme Total
FET FET AT FET FAET
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000
HITES Executive Directors
Erz44 Mr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson — 2,413 — 160 2,573
EMELL Ms. Chung Pui Wan — 2,413 — 160 2,573
EEMEE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 504 37 12 553
REMEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau — 756 55 12 823
BIEHTEE Independent non-executive Directors
Yok Mr. Wong Chi Wa 100 — — — 100
[BAEHE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 100 — — — 100
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 100 — — — 100
FF 5
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15. Emoluments for Directors and five highest paid individuals
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

No Director of the Company waived any emoluments during
the years ended 31st December 2006 and 2005.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year included 4 (2005: 4) Directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 1 (2005: 1)
individual during the year are as follows:

TrREABEmT
—ETRE —_ZTAHF
2006 2005
FHET FAET
HK$’000 HK$’'000
HEARFFS - 2B - B - Basic salaries, allowances, share options,
Bz R EMH &= other allowances and benefits in kind 420 516
BRREKAE — TH Pension costs — defined
H G & contribution scheme 12 12
[ EREEAN Discretionary bonus 35 38
467 566
ZEATZHEBRT The emoluments fell within the following band:
I
—EERE —ZTAHF
2006 2005
FET FAETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
= 21,000,000/ JT Nil — HK$1,000,000 1 1

FR - AEELER L
MEBFESEMAEHES
FALXNERME
ERBBEREMARE
o0 88 7K & B B 2 R B =X
BERAE(CTTRF -
&) -

(c)

During the year, no emoluments have been paid by the Group
to the Directors or any of the five highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2005: Nil).
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16. Goodwill
FET
HK$’000
BE-ZZTHF Year ended 31st December 2005
TZHA=+—-BLFE
FHEREFE Opening net book amount —
HE-HWNEARZED Arising from purchase of additional
FFTEE & interest in a subsidiary 151
BIE 18 (KisEs) Impairment losses (Note 8) (151)
FREREFE Closing net book amount —
R-ZZZRAF+-ZH=+—H At 31st December 2005
(DN Cost 151
ZETRE Accumulated impairment (151)
BREFE Net book amount —
BE-_ZZTAE Year ended 31st December 2006
+-A=+—-HBLEFE
FHREFE Opening net book amount —
EE-HWNBAR R Arising from purchase of additional
B A& (Mt sE34) interest in a subsidiary (Note 34) 1,890
FREETEAE Closing net book amount 1,890
R-ZZBEXRF+-ZH=+—H At 31st December 2006
DN Cost 2,041
2FHRE Accumulated impairment (151)
REFE Net book amount 1,890

HELDBERHERTEXRR
REERED -TERSHE
ZBRESEE B R EIZEE T
Rz B 2R R B M aE4(o)

E‘go

A
bl
H
H
H

The goodwill is attributable to the wholesaling and retailing of
beauty and health-care products operation. Estimates used to
measure recoverable amounts of cash-generating units containing
goodwill are disclosed in Note 4(b) to the accounts.
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17. Property, plant and equipment

HENE HH %£E
£ R#EE
Leasehold  Furniture, "E
BF improve- fixtures and Motor @t
Buildings ments  equipment  vehicles Total
FET FET FETL FETL FEIL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZEZERE-F—H At 1st January 2005
XA Cost 533 45,389 27775 2,036 75733
ZFHE Accumulated depreciation (53) (15,889) (11,327)  (1,989) (29,258)
EEFE Net book amount 480 29,500 16,448 47 46,475
BZz_ZZ1F Year ended 31st December 2005
+-A=+-HLEE
FHEREE Opening net book amount 480 29,500 16,448 47 46,475
NE Additions — 28,467 6,207 410 35,084
& Disposals — (1,431) (70) —  (1,501)
nE Depreciation (11) (18,220) (5,503) (140)  (23,874)
RERS (K78 Impairment charge (Note 8) — (6,254) — —  (8,254)
FRERFE Closing net book amount 469 32,062 17,082 317 49,930
R-ZZEERE At 31st December 2005
+ZB=+-H
XA Cost 533 69,845 33,144 1,973 105,495
2 MERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (64) (37,783) (16,062) (1,656) (55,565)
EEFE Net book amount 469 32,062 17,082 317 49,930
BZ_ZZXRE Year ended 31st December 2006
+-A=+-HLEE
FHEREE Opening net book amount 469 32,062 17,082 317 49,930
NE Additions — 12,903 3,589 — 16,492
& Disposals — (711) (637) —  (1,348)
nE Depreciation (11) (16,631) (5,952) (123)  (22,717)
RERS (K38 Impairment charge (Note 8) — (724) — — (724)
FRERFE Closing net book amount 458 26,899 14,082 194 41,633
RZZEERE At 31st December 2006
+ZB=+-H
XA Cost 533 78,018 35,542 1,973 116,066
2 MERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (75) (561,119) (21,460) (1,779) (74,433)
REFE Net book amount 458 26,899 14,082 194 41,633
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Property, plant and equipment (continued)

As at 31st December 2006, a building of the Group with carrying
amount of approximately HK$458,000 (2005: HK$469,000) was
pledged as security for certain bank borrowings of the Group
(Note 37).

Depreciation of HK$22,717,000 (2005: HK$23,874,000) has been
charged in administrative expenses.

Vehicles and machinery include the following amounts where the
Group is a lessee under a finance lease:

ZBEARFE —_ZELF

2006 2005

FET F#E T

HK$°000 HK$'000

AR —BEERNEcRERE Cost — capitalised finance leases 521 521

Z2EthE Accumulated depreciation (245) (100)

FREF(E Net book amount 276 421
T EERE 18 Lease premium for land

AEBEHBEASERERS
Z THEERE R EREFE
ZEEOMMT

The movement of the Group’s interest in lease premium for land
represents prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
values are analysed as follows:

—ETRE —ZTAHF

2006 2005

FET FiET

HK$°000 HK$'000

R—A—HZEEFE Net book amount at 1st January 1,612 1,638
B Amortisation (26) (26)
R+t A=+—BZ2EEFE Net book amount at 31st December 1,586 1,612
B 7R Cost 1,768 1,768
EE §it Accumulated amortisation (182) (156)
RTZA=+—HBZ2EKEFE Net book amount at 31st December 1,586 1,612

AREEZ T HEEERRY
EEEBABEB0FHEBH
5o

The Group’s interest in lease premium for land is held in Hong
Kong on leases over 50 years.

93



BONJOUR

18.

19.

94

T BERE (E) 18. Lease premium for land (continued)
RZZEERFEF+_A=4— As at 31st December 2006, lease premium for land of the Group
=R EEEHE%JL58&OOQ%7E with carrying amount of approximately HK$1,586,000 (2005
ZELETRF 1 1,612,000% HK$1,612,000) was pledged as security for certain bank
L) ZAEBE T HEERED borrowings of the Group (Note 37).
T’ETEﬁ?EﬁLAHX SAEE B TR
TEK (M5E37) ©
MEBRARRKRE 19. Investment in subsidiary
—EERE —_TLTLF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE R Investment, at cost:
K ARG Unlisted shares 34,041 34,041
I NGIE ] Amounts due from subsidiaries 76,309 73,995
FET BT B A Al R IE Amounts due to subsidiaries (18,898) (19,425)
91,452 88,611
FEW (FEA) B BB A A 5k 18 The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
TR - £ 8 RAR B KK free and repayable on demand.
B -
E(‘:ggfi—?—:ﬂ =+ The following is a list of the subsidiaries as at 31st December
B ARFINAT 2006:
TEERR BETR
EEME EEREE P4k B
Principal Particulars of by Bak
FMA LS activities issued and Bl Attributable
ARER Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
EEEEER
Interest held directly:
SHEBFRATF KEREAESE RAEBR 3,000 &R E A& BRAA 100%
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 1EXETZEBR Limited liability
Islands 3,000 ordinary shares company
of US$1 each
MEREES
Interests held indirectly:
SHERERATA B EERLELIR REBREEIET BRAF 100%
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong EARREH L 2 Emk Limited liability
Operation of beauty 2 ordinary shares of company
and health salons HK$1 each

in Hong Kong

Annual Report 2006



19.

A

BONJOUR

MEBARKRE (&) 19. Investment in subsidiary (continued)
TEEBR BRTR
EEME 2R A FE 45 IR 1
Principal Particulars of p-] BOl
FMA LS activities issued and Bl Attributable
ARER Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
MEsEREs: ()
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
EHERERERRA RERLES EFEREM 1,0008 G R E & BRRF 100%
Bonjour Beauty British Virgin REER XL EBR Limited liability
International Limited Islands Investment holding 1,000 ordinary shares company
in Hong Kong of US$1 each
and Macau
2R (BN BRAR  HRERZHES EEMREAER 1,0000 & R E & BRRF 100%
Bonjour Cosmetic British Virgin~ Investment holding 1ET LR Limited liability
(Overseas) Limited Islands in Macau 1,000 ordinary shares company
of US$1 each
ERHE R AL BE EERBKERTE 300,000 B R E (B BRRT 100%
BRAF Hong Kong EAREBER BT ERFE Limited liability
Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesaling and EAE A% 21,0008 company
Wholesale Center retailing of beauty BREEIELL
Limited and health-care Tdk
products in 300,000 non-voting
Hong Kong deferred shares of
HK$1 each and 1,000
ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
Bonjour® P 8k = 8 % AP ERMEEXS EfRfER BRAF 100%
% BR LA Macau RIEESR 500,000 7 Limited liability
Bonjour Macao Commercial Trading of beauty and Registered capital company
Offshore Company health-care products  of MOP$500,000
Limited in Macau
EHBEREERHRD BE EERRBETR 100 G REE BRAT 100%
BRAF Hong Kong R (2 48 78 B i PR 75 1BTZEBR Limited liability
Bonjour Medical Science Provision of beauty 100 ordinary shares company
and Technology Beauty and health-care of HK$1 each
Center Limited related consultancy
services in Hong Kong
BREMHERERAA B EERREBER 1,000k & iR (& BRAF 100%
L'avance Cosmetics Limited Hong Kong Investment holding in 1ALz E@EMK Limited liability
Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares company

A
bl
H
H
H

of HK$1 each
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19. MBARRKRE (&) 19. Investment in subsidiary (continued)
TEEBR BETR
EEME g RE P45 IR
Principal Particulars of p-] BOl
FMA LS activities issued and Bl Attributable
AR ERE Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation ~ operation share capital legal entity interests

MERAER: (8)

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

EFERAERAA N EERBHEREE 100,000l B R EE BRRF 100%
Sheen Honour Hong Kong XARRBER 1B L L AR Limited liability
International Limited Wholesaling and 100,000 ordinary company
retailing of beauty shares of HK$1 each
and health-care
products in
Hong Kong
EZIERDA B EEBEEXD 100,000/ & fx E & BRAF 100%
Win Come Hong Limited Hong Kong REEM BTz LRk Limited liability
Trading of beauty 100,000 ordinary shares company
and health-care of HK$1 each
products in
Hong Kong
HoEBRERERLAR B Emez 1000 & iR E & BRAA 100%
Royal Health International ~ Hong Kong Inactive BT ERR Limited liability
(Holdings) Limited 100 ordinary shares company

of HK$1 each

ERABEREEERAF B EEBTEXD 3,000,000 BREE  ARAA 100%
Good Merit International Hong Kong REEM BTz EBR Limited liability
Enterprise Limited Retailing of beauty 3,000,000 ordinary company
and health-care shares of HK$1 each
products in
Hong Kong
ERERERBEBERRAR B EEBRELRR 100l B R A E BRRT 100%
Bonjour Duty Free Hong Kong Investment holding BT EBR Limited liability
Wholesale Center Limited in Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares company

of HK$1 each

AEEEFRAR RERAES HERMARHEERR REREEIERT BRAF 100%
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin RIEIEE 2 RERS EER Limited liability
Islands R % 1 ordinary share of company
Provision of beauty US$1 each

and health-care
related consultancy
services in Macau
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MEBARKRE (&) 19. Investment in subsidiary (continued)
TEEBR BRTR
EEME 2R A FE 45 IR 1
Principal Particulars of p-] BOl
FMA LS activities issued and ) Attributable
ARER Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of companies incorporation  operation share capital legal entity interests
MEsEREs: ()
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
2RERERAA RERUEE HERMAZTEED IREEIET BRA 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin REEm ZEER Limited liability
Limited Islands Retailing of beauty 1 ordinary share of company
and health-care US$1 each
products in Macau
EREEERAR BB Tme g 100 B R EE BRAF 100%
Fine Hero Industrial Limited Hong Kong Inactive 1BTZEBR Limited liability
100 ordinary shares company
of HK$1 each
Yumei Company Limited kN Emex 6O EREE BRAF 100%
Japan Inactive 50,000H Bz F#&EMAR  Limited liability
60 ordinary shares of company
JPY50,000 each
ERER(LB)BERRA B EBEBRELRR 1REREBEIET BRRT 100%
Bonjour Beauty (Shanghai)  Hong Kong Investment holding Tk Limited liability
Limited in Hong Kong 1 ordinary share company
of HK$1 each
EHBRARF B Emez REREETET BRAR 100%
Richly Fine Limited Hong Kong Inactive Rl Limited liability
1 ordinary share of company
HK$1 each
BHER(LE) REARANE TELEE FMEA2,000,0008T 2HNELE 100%
BERARA People’s Inactive Registered capital of Wholly-owned
Republic of HK$2,000,000 foreign
China enterprise
EFaEM b Hm REARENE TEeX i E7AR2,000000%m RIELE 100%
BERAA People’s Inactive Registered capital of Wholly-owned
Republic of US$2,000,000 foreign
China enterprise

A
bl
H
H
H
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20. BEARESR 20. Interest in associated company
(a) HEARIER (a) Interest in associated company

rEHE

Group
—EEXNE —TTERE
2006 2005
FETT FEL
HK$°000 HK$'000
F4 Beginning of the year - —
U B B & 1 A Acquisition of associated company 2,720 —

FE A5 Bk & 2 =) Share of associated company’s

B A5 B A Profit before taxation 140 —
TIa Taxation — —
F I End of the year 2,860 —

R-ZBEEZRE+_A=
+—B2BER R ER
Fjﬂﬁéﬁz 658, ooo,%rc

BREBAHWBEME
ZHEEIREXER
R E mEBAERE
ARAZA - -AEBERA
BoReEEEMAR
O B R P A 2 [ ET B0
8RB st 4(b) R E -

RZBEXRF+R=

Interest in associated company at 31st December 2006 includes
goodwill of HK$2,658,000 (2005: Nil).

Goodwill acquired through business combination is allocated to
the wholesaling and retailing of beauty and health-care products
operation for impairment testing. Estimates used to measure
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units containing goodwill
are disclosed in Note 4(b) to the accounts.

Details of the associated company at 31st December 2006 are as

T—HZEBEQRFE follows:
m

TEEHBR BEATR

EXnE EEL I

Principal Particulars of EE ¥l

T AL B activity issued and <3| Attributable
IR Place of and place of registered Type of equity
Name of company incorporation operation share capital legal entity interest
ETERERAA EERRERERT 500,000 &R E & BRAA 34%
Wealth China Development Hong Kong Operation of a THL LBk Limited liability
Limited department store 500,000 ordinary shares company
in Hong Kong of HK$1 each

AN A -
BEMA=A=+—8"
EAREFEEFELT~—H -

The associated company has a financial accounting period of
31st March which is not coterminous with the Group.
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ZEERTNR _ZTETRX
F+ZA=+—BEH
WEBHPREE-_ZTTX
F+-_A=+—HItH
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20. Interest in associated company (continued)

(a) Interest in associated company (continued)

The financial information of the associated company as at
31st December 2006 and for the period from the date of
acquisition to 31st December 2006 is summarised as follows:

AEBEEML
Attributable
to the Group

FET

HK$'000

BEE Total assets 4,679

meE Total liabilities (4,477)

W &S Revenue 12,424

B A5 F Profit for the period 140
PE W B & A Bl RK (b) Amount due from associated company

H
EHRSEERR 28K

=+
{m}
BRERKEE -

The balance is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

FE 21. Inventories
—BEARE —TTAHF
2006 2005
FET TET
HK$°000 HK$'000
ERUHEBEEER Merchandise stock for resale 115,997 131,502
B TR I RE Less: Provision for slow-moving inventories (1,060) (1,322)
114,937 130,180

FR - AKEERBETE
O X7262,000 T (Z T T

F
@

- ¥ 18137,000%8 T) 2 B

c ZEEZREF ABRAERT

HERAA -

bl
H
H
H

The Group has written-back a provision of approximately
HK$262,000 for slow-moving inventories for the year (2005:
provision of HK$137,000). The amount was included in cost of
sales in the profit and loss account.
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22, BEWESEKRX 22. Trade receivables
REBEG THERER N F60 The Group’s wholesale customers are granted credit terms ranging
ZQOR R - EKRE S from 60 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables is as
BERZEERSTOAT - follows:
ZEEXE —_TTRE
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
0— 30H 0 — 30 days 6,542 6,366
31— 60H 31 — 60 days 678 755
61— 90H 61 — 90 days 247 485
91— 120H 91 — 120 days 231 429
7,698 8,035
AR EKE ZRFAE AR The carrying value of trade receivables approximates their fair
B WEEmEEEATERE value due to their short term maturities. There is no concentration
HoBHRTEBEFRS i) of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, as the Group has
EREZEFRTEMBEES a large number of customers.
B .
HE_ZZ R FR-_ZTTRF There was no impairment on the Group’s trade receivables for the
+—A=Z+—HILFE K& years ended 31st December 2006 and 2005.

EoRrEBE SEFMERE -
23. HMEWERN > sFT€RFENKIE 23. Other receivables, deposits and prepayments

—EERE —TTERF
2006 2005
FET F#EIT
HK$’000 HK$000

BATFERNNIE Prepayments for purchase of inventories 2,035 1,161
B E Prepaid rent 3,848 3,945
BEEME Deferred commission 3,499 4,292
H Others 1,946 1,032
JE LT B 3 A+ 3B Amount due from a related party

(B zE38(b)) (Note 38(b)) 639 1,609

11,967 12,039

AREBETR - SEMER The carrying value of other receivables, deposits and prepayments
IR Bl MTEN RIB R ER and amount due from a related party approximates their fair value
BEATHIAECREAELEER due to their short term maturities.
FEMEE -
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ReRBITEER 24. Cash and bank balances
rEE b N
Group Company
ZEERF _—ZTTLF ZBEAF _TTIF
2006 2005 2006 2005
FET FHET FET TEX
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
RIOIRFERS Cash at bank and in hand 23,903 32,350 (52) 202
NEFHIOR=MA Time deposits with initial term
ZEBER of less than three months 5,733 6,073 5,732 6,073
29,636 38,423 5,680 6,275
ATEIE BB Denominated in:
— BT — HK$ 17,882 33,700 5,680 6,275
— BMT — Macau Pataca 6,204 4,510 - —
—H — JPY 1 209 - —
— AR% — Renminbi 5,158 3 - —
—En —UsD 391 1 - —
29,636 38,423 5,680 6,275
FEHENF123@E A 225 The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits, with
WITHERCEBREFN XA maturity ranging from 1 to 3 months, was 2.79% and (2005: 2.32%)
2.79%( = T T A &F per annum. Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
2.32%) ° IRITIM S BIFIRTT daily bank deposit rates.
A 75 3 F R %22 B 1) 3 B EX
F B o
RRERERMES RE kR For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
SEEMUARBRITEST BB equivalent and bank overdrafts comprise the followings:
T&IA :
ViYL | b NN
Group Company
“EEXRE CZTTHE ZEEXRFE_ZTTHHE
2006 2005 2006 2005
FERT FET FERT TET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e RBTHER Cash and bank balances 29,636 38,423 5,680 6,275
BTEZ (H:E32) Bank overdrafts (Note 32) (6,691) (3,622) - —
22,945 34,801 5,680 6,275
EREER
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25. EERHIE 25,

BERERIBRERBBEME
ZEMEERERAEHNEE
REFERTER B R

st
= o

BETREEEZEBHWNT ¢

Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences

under the liability method using the taxation rate which is expected
to apply at the time of reversal of the temporary differences.

The gross movement on the deferred tax asset is as follows:

—EEARF ZTTHHF

2006 2005

FET FA&ET

HK$°000 HK$'000

®n—H—H At 1st January 833 726
FTAREBREE Deferred taxation credited

ZIEFEREIE (M EE10) to consolidated profit
and loss account (Note 10) 7,734 107
R+-—A=+—H At 31st December 8,567 833

EXERBEEILAEE 2 TR
EEER - MR BB BRI
FERTm A Z IR B RAB IS &t
BR -

EEHARER A2
(3 51 45 44 54 160 D 3R 1 A
HEENZER) T

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forwards
to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable.

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking
into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
taxation jurisdiction, is as follows:

ELEHREEE Deferred tax liabilities
IEHRIBFE
Accelerated tax
depreciation
—EEXRE —TERF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
»—A—8 At 1st January 380 487
FAEREE Credited to profit and loss account (380) (107)
Bmt+=-—A=+—H At 31st December — 380

102
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25. Deferred taxation (continued)

EEFREEE Deferred tax assets
REFE
Decelerated BEFSE @t
depreciation Tax losses Total
TEERE ZTTHH ZBEARE —_TThF ZEERE Z_TThF
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
FERT FHETT FERL FHETT FERL FHETT
HK$°000 HK$000  HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000
w—A—H At 1st January 283 283 930 930 1,213 1,213
AAEHRE Credited to profit
and loss account 4,453 — 2,901 7,354 —
R+=ZA=+—8H At 31st December 4,736 283 3,831 930 8,567 1,213

EAAEEN AR A RLR
BEERBEELCHBARE
HZBHT - MEERM S
KRl —EA B - Rl A ASIE T
MAEEERBELHELRE - T
SRRt AEERER - B
BEERBERNIIE

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to setoff current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

—REARE —TTHF
2006 2005
FEE  THET

HK$’000 HK$'000

REBB121E A& W=z

Deferred tax assets to be recovered

EEFRIBEE after more than 12 months 8,567 1,213

R12@ AEEEZ Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
RLERIBEEE after more than 12 months — (380)
8,567 833

A
bl
H
H
H
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26. B 26. Share capital
(@) ZEREBBITHRAX (a) Authorised and issued capital
B EE
Number of FET
shares HK$'000
SREECIE T Authorised ordinary shares
ETEE B of HK$0.01 each
NR-ZEERE+_A=+—8H At 31st December 2005 and
FZEERFEF+_A=+—H 31st December 2006 2,000,000,000 20,000
SREECIETTZ Issued and fully paid ordinary
BEERTRBEEBR shares of HK$0.01 each
R-ZEERE+_A=+—8H At 31st December 2005 and
r—E2ERF+-A=+—H 31st December 2006 225,608,000 2,256

(b)

104

BRESTS

R-ET=ZFXA+L
B ARBRERLE—
B G E (T &
&) - RIFUWFE B
ZgARBERAKEE
MEFREEROBKR
B RTERERTR
ERNARBZEMNE
ATEBEBTRDETR
7 210% © fisl A X A
ZNNT ) NS
HEEF - R F B AR
&R -

HE-_ZTZ X F+A
=t+—HLFE £&2A
AMAEERETEER
EERLHERE ZF
PR B AR B S A
BT W TR SRR
AR 8 0.8768 T (=
TZTFHAF : 3.8058 )
F B4 10,930,000
BH (ZEZEFHF
12,488,000f% iz 179) B2
B 2 B IR ] R R A
HE R TFHBAT
o

(b)

Share option schemes

On 17th June 2003, a share option scheme (“Scheme”) was
approved by the shareholder of the Company. Under this
Scheme, the Board of Directors may at its discretion offer
options to any Directors and employees of the Group which
entitle them to subscribe for shares in aggregate not
exceeding 10% of the shares in issue from time to time.
These options shall lapse where the grantee ceases to be
employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.

During the year ended 31st December 2006, the Company
granted options under the Scheme to certain Directors and
employees of the Group, which entitle them to subscribe for
a total of 10,930,000 shares (2005: 12,488,000 shares) at
HK$0.876 (2005: HK$3.805) per share, upon payment of
HK$1 per grant. Options granted are exercisable within a
period of ten years commencing on the adoption date.
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26. B (&) 26. Share capital (continued)
(b) BRESTE (&) (b) Share option schemes (continued)
RZEEAF+ZA= Details of the share options outstanding as at 31st December
+—H  HRITEER 2006 are as follows:
E2FHIBWOT
RERRE RERXH B“+=A
16EE R-A-H Granted Lapsed =t-H
Exercise At 1st during during At31st fTfEH
price January the year the year December Exercise period
B2 0.876% T - 1,400,000 — 1400000 ZEERENRLREZE
Directors HK$0.876 ZE-RENARH
7th August 2006 to
6th August 2016
EtEE 1,650/ 1T 720,000 — - 720000 —FTRE-F—A
Other employees HK$1.650 Z25-QmE
+-F=+-H
1st January 2005 to
31st December 2014
3.805% T 776,000 — (48,000) 728,000 —ZEEXE—FA—H
HK$3.805 E-E-0E
+ZAZ+-F
1st January 2006 to
31st December 2015
08765 T — 9,530,000 — 9,530,000 —EEAENRLHE
HK$0.876 —Z-"¥NARA
7th August 2006 to
6th August 2016
1,496,000 10,930,000 (48,000) 12,378,000
—EERNEER
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26. B (&) 26. Share capital (continued)
(b) BRESTE (&) (b) Share option schemes (continued)
RZEBEZRF+_A= Details of the share options outstanding as at 31st December
T — B RITE 2 B 2005 are as follows:
BT

REARY RERTE REREE REAXH  RIA

8 ®H-B-H Granted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed =t+-H
Exercise At 1st during during during during At31st T
price January the year the year the year the year ~ December Exercise period
Ez 1,650/ T 3,000,000 (3,000,000) — — — ZZTn5-A-H
Directors ~ HK$1.650 EIZ-m%
T-A=f-H
1st January 2005
to 31st December 2014
380578 T — 6,560,000 —  (6,560,000) — — ZEZRE-A-H
HK$3.805 E_B-IF
T-A=f-H
1st January 2006
to 31st December 2015
EfEE  1650%7T 4,576,000 (3,808,000) - (48,000) 720000 —ZERF-F-H
Other HK$1.650 E_R-IF
employees +-F=1-8

1st January 2005 to
31st December 2014

380558 T — 5,928,000 —  (5,100,000) (52,000) 776,000 —EEAE-A-H
HK$3.805 E-T-1E
+-A=1-1

1st January 2006 to
31st December 2015

7,576,000 12,488,000  (6,808,000) (11,660,000) (100,000) 1,496,000

AN & E L ST The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
EFENBRESERNE repurchase or settle the options in cash.

ERERRE -
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26. Share capital (continued)
(b) Share option schemes (continued)
The fair values of options granted under the share option

scheme determined using the Black-Scholes-Merton Option
Pricing Model were as follows:

—BE=F —EERHF —EEXREF
+—-A=+hAB —-HB=+FEH NABtAR
Date of grant of 29th November 25th January 7th August
BREZRZREAE  share option 2003 2005 2006
B EEE Option value 0.2407% 7T 0.730/8 7T 0.150/% 7T
HK$0.240 HK$0.730 HK$0.150
HEEN A Significant inputs into
ZEEEIE the valuation model:
TEE Exercise price 1.6507% 7T 3.805/%8 7T 0.876/8 7T
HK$1.650 HK$3.805 HK$0.876
R BB RE Share price at grant date 1.6507% 7T 3.725% 7T 0.870% 7T
HK$1.650 HK$3.725 HK$0.870
TE TR e (B EE) Expected volatility (Note) 49.64% 46.79% 50.64%
| B ) = Risk-free interest rate 3.33% 2.83% 3.826%
B IR #E TR &1 4 B Expected life of options 54 5% 3F
5 years 5 years 3 years
TEE R B X Expected dividend yield 8.41% 4.36% 0%

Mt

MR _TTE=F+—HAZ
THhHERE ZERE®
o ARARBRONER
HAMZZZLETR
HUAR B B0 10 B AR
ZREI A A LR A E
B FE B 2 38 £ 26018 2
% B 2 B 11508 A
oo

Note:

For share options granted on 29th November 2003, the volatility of
the underlying stock during the life of the options is estimated based
on the historical volatility of comparable companies for the past 260
trading days as of the valuation date since there was an insufficient
trading record of the Company’s shares at the grant date.
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27.

108

f# & 27. Reserves
(a) A&KEH (a) Group
MR % 4%
Hezie
RAEE  AGHHEHE Share-based  REEAF
Share Merger compensation Retained @t
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
FAET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EZRE-A—-H At 1st January 2005 38,182 415 1,885 93,224 133,706
BRBTEE Premium on issue of shares 11,165 — — — 11,165
RHETRZ Share issuance expenses (38) — — — (38)
EEERERF Employee share option benefits 1,655 — (1,122) 68 601
FREE Loss for the year — — — (43,960) (43,960)

ENZZZMFERBKRE 2004 final dividend paid - - — (21,624)  (21,624)

ENZZEREFHRE 2005 interim dividend paid - - — (9,024) (9,024)
i At 31st December 2005 50,964 415 763 18,684 70,826

+-F=+-E
RZBERE-A—-H" At 1st January 2006,

S i as per above 50,964 415 763 18,684 70,826
EBEERERF Employee share option benefits — - 1,658 35 1,693
ERRET Profit for the year - - - 4,801 4,801
RZEEAE At 31st December 2006 50,964 415 2,421 23,520 77,320

+-F=+-H
Wi GO0REEAREWEINE A Note: Merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal

BIA AN (B B2 A A X ] AR
ARDETRMDEEZE

B o

thereof.

value of the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired and the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
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27. Reserves (continued)

BONJOUR

(b) A2F (b) Company
URB %A
ek
BAEE  Share-based REER
Share  compensation Retained @t
premium reserve earnings Total
FEL FET FEL TiET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
“Z2ZRE-A-H At 1st January 2005 71,009 1,885 22,407 95,301
1}1 TR E Premium on issue of shares 11,165 — — 11,165
RnETRZ Share issuance expenses (38) — — (38)
FERRET Profit for the year - - 15,981 15,981
Eéﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁw Employee share option benefits 1,655 (1,122) 68 601
BENZSERERAKE 2004 final dividend paid — — (21,624) (21,624)
ﬁ_ TTRAHRERKE 2005 interim dividend paid - — (9,024) (9,024)
e At 31st December 2005 83,791 763 7,808 92,362
+-F=1-
WZEEXE—A—H+ At 1stJanuary 2006, as per above 83,791 763 7,808 92,362
Julsy 4z
ERET Profit for the year - - 815 815
EEERERR Employee share option benefits — 1,658 — 1,658
RZZERE At 31st December 2006 83,791 2,421 8,623 94,835
+-F=+-H
28. LHREESR 28. Minority interest
—EBEERE —_TTREF
2006 2005
FETT FE&T
HK$’000 HK$000
g Share of equity - —
LEREER Loan from a minority shareholder - 900
— 900
VERRERTERE 28 The loan from a minority shareholder is unsecured, interest-free
LRBRERKERE - and repayable on demand.
—EEXREER
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29.

110

REBRESEE 29. Long service payment liabilities
REREEBED - NEBEE Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is
REFTBATAREAEERED obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment
R mAEFZIEERKEIEER in certain circumstances to certain employees who have completed
FRER—FBNHK - BNz ® at least five years of service with the Group. The amount payable
BRI EERE TS ERE is dependent on the employee’s final salary and years of service,
FHIME - WHRRBEAREE and is reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
ZERHRIGRRETE (REE contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to contributions
BELHK) 2 RFEFZK made by the Group. The Group does not set aside any assets to
Ho REBTERBEMEE fund any remaining obligations.
AERBTEAREES -
EHRFeET2RBEMEDR An actuarial valuation of long services payment liabilities was
RZBEZRF+-_A=+—H carried out at 31st December 2006, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
A BRERTEBRARILIE using the projected unit credit method.
ATEAEERETT -
REREEEBBERBER LS The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
m as follows:
rEH
Group
—EEANFE —TTERF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
AREESCEECHRE Present value of unfunded obligations 231 1,136

RER 2 EE W F

Net unrecognised actuarial gains - —

RiEEEERBRZARE

Liability in the consolidated balance sheet 231 1,136

RiRRAEABRKER ZEM
ZEHMT :

Movements in the liability recognised in the consolidated balance
sheet are as follows:

rEHE

Group
—EEAF “TTEF
2006 2005

TET T
HK$’000  HK$'000

»—A—H
RirEERERERZWA -
U7
B F &

At 1st January 1,136 1,300
Income recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account — as shown below (905) (164)

Benefits paid - _

R+=—A=+—H

At 31st December 231 1,136
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REBRBESEE (&)

2

REEEaRBER 2SR

BONJOUR

29. Long service payment liabilities (continued)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss

Nk account are as follows:
rEHE
Group
—EENE —TTHEF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
BV B AR 7 B 2= Current service cost 29 191
FMEER Interest cost 9 47
BERIEEEEFE Net actuarial losses recognised (943) (402)
@t B ARBERAAX Total, included in employee benefit
(HF7E11) expenses (Note 11) (905) (164)
FrfEmz EBRERRZWOT ¢ The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:
—EEBNE —TTHEF
2006 2005
raE=x Discount rate 3.7% 4.1%
RREF MWz REIE R = Long term rate of salary increases 3.0% 3.0%
BHIEAEECBBAKAR Long term rate of increases to mandatory
REREe5Ea e/ provident fund relevant income and long
Nz REIE R X service payments maximum amount/wages 2.0% 2.0%
ENE SRR 30. Trade payables
ENE SRR KRB DITH Ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:
T
—EEBXRE —TTHEEF
2006 2005
FET FE&T
HK$’000 HK$000
0 — 30H 0 — 30 days 34,514 37,938
31— 60H 31 — 60 days 32,782 31,142
61— 90H 61 — 90 days 13,969 15,877
91 — 120H 91 — 120 days 6,684 10,228
87,949 95,185

HRENESERNERAE
Hi - REREEEE A FEE

4+

E )

The carrying value of trade payables approximates their fair value
due to their short term maturities.
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31. BNESENE 31.

Amounts due to Directors
ENESEHEBREER 2B

LERERKEE - repayable on demand.

The amounts due to Directors are unsecured, interest-free and

32. B 32. Borrowings
—EEXRFE ZTERF
2006 2005
FET FEL
HK$’000 HK$'000
E R B Non-current
RHBEE Long-term liabilities
RITER - BEA Bank borrowings, secured 513 678
BEETEE AR Obligations under finance leases 247 359
760 1,037
"B Current
BN ER 6 5> Current portion of
REFIRITHER - BER Long-term bank borrowings, secured 168 159
BEHEAE Obligations under finance leases 102 93
270 252
MHISRITE R Short-term bank borrowings 21 6,347
ZEWIEE X Trust receipt loans 18,322 17,048
RITEL - BEF (MH5E24) Bank overdrafts, secured (Note 24) 6,691 3,622
25,304 27,269
B KB Total borrowings 26,064 28,306

112
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& (&) 32. Borrowings (continued)
(a) ANEBEZIRTERER (a) The maturity of the Group’s borrowings is as follows:
T EAREE -
REBTEX
REBTEX
REBITEX Short-term
Long-term bank bank borrowings EERBEN
borrowings and bank overdrafts  Trust receipt loans
ZEEXRE —ZThF ZBERE “ZThF ZZERE _ETLF
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
FET FAEIT FET FAEIT FET FAEIT
HK$°000 HK$000  HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000
—FR Within 1 year 168 159 6,712 9,969 18,322 17,048
E-EEC Between 1 and 2 years 176 168 - — - —
E-_ZERF Between 2 and 5 years 337 510 - — - —
BRAER Wholly repayable
ZHEE within 5 years 681 837 6,712 9,969 18,322 17,048
(b) REHEH  KAEBIRT (b) The average effective interest rates of the Group’s bank

I

BRZFHERF XM
-

borrowings at the balance sheet date are as follows:

—EEXFE ZTTRF

2006 2005

RERTE 0 ZFHF R Long-term bank borrowings, at floating rate 5.92% 3.98%
WHERITE 0 EH A R Short-term bank borrowings, at floating rate 6.40% 4.44%
B E A A Obligations under finance leases 2.25% 2.38%
FEEREE R Trust receipt loans 8.20% 6.32%
RITEX Bank overdrafts 8.47% 7.55%
RNEBRARITREM (c) All the Group’s bank and other borrowings are denominated

BB ANE T R/EM
ﬁﬁEZ%%?ﬂZEﬁﬁﬁEﬁi

NFEMEE - \ITHE
%TZ%ET%?I%%%E@WEI
37 °

in HK$ and the carrying amounts of these borrowings
approximate their fair values. Details of security for banking
facilities are set out in Note 37.
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32. B (&) 32. Borrowings (continued)
(d) AEEzmEHEE&RE (d) The Group’s obligations under finance leases are repayable
AR T EREE - as follows:
—EEXE —TTRHEF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
—F A Within 1 year 111 111
F—EE_-F Between 1 and 2 years 111 111
FEFRF Between 2 and 5 years 157 269
ERAEFARHER Wholly repayable within 5 years 379 491
BMEMAEZRKBMEER  Future finance charges on finance leases (30) (39)
MmEHEAGBCRE Present value of finance lease liabilities 349 452
MmEHEEGE REN The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:
™
ZEEXE —_TETRE
2006 2005
FET FEL
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FR Within 1 year 102 102
F—EE-F Between 1 and 2 years 102 102
FE_EERF Between 2 and 5 years 145 248
HARAFRNTBEEE Wholly repayable within 5 years 349 452
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I
A
A

(a)

I

33.

Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

BONJOUR

BB ARER S (BE) H (a) Reconciliation of profit/(loss) before taxation to cash
REXBIRELEREZ generated from operations
¥ iR
ZEEXE —_TTRE
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BrERTE A (E518) Profit/(loss) before taxation 4,647 (44,248)
ERTFIEE EL A Adjustments for:
— B F A — Interest paid 2,334 1,403
— F B WA — Interest received (207) (120)
- B RE — Impairment of goodwill - 151
—-ME WERX — Depreciation of property, plant
R E and equipment 22,717 23,874
— T E R E — Amortisation of lease premium for land 26 26
—HEYWE  BMEKLHEME — Loss on disposal of property, plant
2B and equipment 1,047 1,363
- RHERBBERD — Write-back of provision for long
service payment (905) (164)
—-WE BELEREZ — Provision for impairment of property,
REEE plant and equipment 724 6,254
— R HERNXZ — Share-based compensation expense 1,693 601
— FE(REE N Al — Share of profit of associated company (140) —
LEESEHAI 2 KE Operating profit/(loss) before working
wm ) (E1E) capital changes 31,936 (10,860)
FERL Decrease in inventories 15,243 10,246
FEUE SR TR A (38 A0) Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 337 (3,544)
e RKEZSIEN Increase in rental and utility deposits (1,266) (11,480)
HEmpEKER a2k Decrease/(increase) in other receivables,
B RIER L () deposits and prepayments 72 (317)
JiE W Bt & A B RIA G N Increase in amount due from
associated company (2,632) —
JEME SR CR) 0 (Decrease)/increase in trade payables (7,236) 19,134
Hibh M BEZ - BEWETE  (Decrease)/increase in other payables,
FREFAS CRd) /I deposits received and accrued charges (4,051) 16,737
RIS G A) /5N (Decrease)/increase in deferred revenue (11,317) 13,636
FEfTE S RIE (Decrease)/increase in amounts
CRL ) /18 due to Directors (389) 300
EEMELEZR® Cash generated from operations 20,697 33,852
FE K
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33.

34.
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REBRSRERWE (&)

(b) MEFBFELEZRE

=
;ﬁs

33. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b) Cash flows from financing activities

AR
RHRTERR
RERERE
Long-term
and
short-term
bank
borrowings
RARKfEE and
Share capital  obligations EXKEER ERRE JERREZR
and share under finance  Trust receipt Dividend Minority
premium leases loans payable interest
T T T Fhr Fh
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
RZZERE-A—HB At st January 2005 40,370 3,352 19,227 - 3,306
B8 Dividend — — - 30,648 -
BERSHA/(RE)  Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 11195 4,084 (2,179) (30,648) (1044)
BARERELT Transfer of fair value of share option
2RERMAE exercised to share premium 1,655 - - - -
ROHRRLE Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
WBARER from minority sharenolders - - - - (499)
DYRRERAEEE  Minority interest in share of loss - - - - (863)
RZZERE At 31st December 2005 53,220 7,636 17,048 - 900
+ZA=1+-H
RZZZRE-A—-H At fstJanuary 2006 53,220 7,636 17,048 - 900
BERS (FH) /A Cash (outflow)inflow from financing - (6,585) 1274 - (900)
HOBRELENRE  Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
NG from a minority shareholder — — — — 960
DYRRERAEEE  Minority interest in share of loss - - - - (960)
RZETRE At 31st December 2006 53,220 1,051 18,322 - -
+ZA=1+-H
=Kot 34. Business combinations

—EEXRF+HANA  AEE
MR R IE R ER BIR
ERAR([1EE]) 230%E
BITRA - ZRAREERES
HELmmEEMREG TS
X% RINETNE - A%HE
RERAZEERTO%E NE
100% °

On 4th October 2006, the Group acquired an additional 30% of
the issued share capital of Good Merit International Enterprise
Limited (“Good Merit”), a company principally engaged in retailing
of cosmetics and other accessories in Hong Kong, from a minority
interest shareholder. Upon completion of the acquisition, the
Group’s interest in Good Merit increased from 70% to 100%.
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A

EBas (&)

RZEERF+ANBE-Z
ERE+-A=+—HH™M "
B AEEAEET R
411,0007% 7T % F| /558 o fim i
BN F—H—H#
T AAFEERRERERZ
& A #E Bl & 423,000 7T °

PR EFREmE 2 F18
mr

34. Business combinations (continued)

BONJOUR

The acquired business contributed a net profit of HK$411,000 to
the Group for the period from 4th October 2006 to 31st December
2006. If the acquisition had occurred on 1st January 2006, the
net profit contributed to the Group for the year would have been

HK$423,000.

Details of net liabilities acquired and goodwill are as follows:

FAET

HK$'000

BERE Purchase consideration 930
FrEaEFE s AFE Fair value of net liabilities acquired

— FRur — shown as below 960

2 (KisE16) Goodwill (Note 16) 1,890

WEEFEL 2 BB TN H &
NEEEZAHBMEEN KR
KL IE 2 TEH 15 R AR s P B o

WHEmEEA v EERBER
T

Goodwill arose from the acquisition is attributable to the anticipated
profitability of the company’s operations and the anticipated future

operating synergies.

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:

i d - N

Z EREE

AF{E Acquiree’s
Fair carrying
value amount
FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000

ReERBEEEY Cash and cash equivalents 516 516
W  HWERRE Property, plant and equipment 544 544
e Inventories 2,425 2,425
JE UK AR R Receivables 1,476 1,476
& BRX Payables (5,156) (5,156)
& Borrowings (765) (765)
Frius e & & FE Net liabilities acquired (960) (960)
EERE Purchase consideration 930
JENEERE Purchase consideration payable —
W 2R R Cash outflow on acquisition 930
EREER
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i

(a)

(b)

35. Commitments
BAREE (a) Capital commitments
AEEGRRETHEBEA The Group had capital commitments in respect of certain
Rl E 2B RASE N investments in subsidiaries as follows:
™ -
ZEEXE —_TTRE
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI ERE®B Contracted but not provided for 16,610 17,000
KEHEERE (b) Commitments under operating leases
BETHRIEF 2T The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments

BEz&2HE K&
BARZzZZEENES
mEm

under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land
and buildings as follows:

—BERE —TETOF
2006 2005
FHT  TET

HK$’000 HK$'000

E—FNR
FE_EERFN

hFR

Not later than one year 149,822 144,967
Later than one year and

not later than five years 146,453 152,350
Later than five years 1,981 4,804

298,256 302,121

No contingent-based rents have been recognised in the profit
and loss account for the years ended 31st December 2006 and
2005.

RIBEAHE 2 &EH The Group had future minimum lease rental receivable under non-
g AEBRRZHE cancellable operating leases as follows:
JEWASWMT
ZEEXE —_TETRE
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
F—FNA Not later than one year 3,411 6,153
FZEERFA Later than one year and
not later than five years 3,080 6,515
6,491 12,668
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) RZEZERFR_ZTZT
AFE+-_A=+—8"

35. Commitments (continued)

BONJOUR

(c) The Company did not have any significant commitments at

31st December 2006 and 2005.

AN B A fE AT ] B K
i o
36. HAREME 36. Contingent liabilities
rEHE
Group
—EEXRE —TTRF
2006 2005
FET FHE T
HK$°000 HK$000
WITRENEET CHSE Guarantees given by bank for
2 ER rental payment to landlords 1,884 1,016
AT
Company
—EEANFE —TTREF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
BB AR ZEIT Guarantees for banking facilities
EEELZER of subsidiaries 87,965 103,435

37.

A
A
b

ARBERME AR S UL
mitFEFOLBRARENEE
ZHEESIEHER -

RITEH

R-ZEERNFEF+_A=1+—
H AEBEZRITEESEL
88,000,000 T (Z T T A
£ 1 103,000,000 7T) * LA
DB BEERR

(a) AEERBEZTHES
HREBREFIE—IEE
W AE®mFEY
2,044,000 L (=2 F
A F : 2,081,000/
) o &

(b) AABEH 2 ARER
75,104,000 L (=& ZF
A F : 66,085,000/
JT) °

X F B

37.

The Company has given a guarantee to a subsidiary, Bonjour
Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited, for rental payment to a

landlord.

Banking facilities

As at 31st December 2006, the Group’s banking facilities totalling
approximately HK$88 million (2005: HK$103 million) were secured

by the following:

(a) first legal charges over lease premium for land and buildings
held by the Group with a total net book value of approximately
HK$2,044,000 (2005: HK$2,081,000); and

(b) corporate guarantees given by the Company amounting to
HK$75,104,000 (2005: HK$66,085,000).
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38. BEALXRS

LAT%E@F% EALTETZER

(@) EEEBABZHE

38. Related party transactions

The following significant transactions were carried out with related

parties:

(@) Key management personnel compensation

—EEXRE —_TTRE

2006 2005

FET FAETT

HK$’000 HK$’000

e Fees 325 300

e EEREMA S Salaries, allowances and benefit in kind 9,260 7,637

[REREEAN Discretionary bonus 229 223
RIKEKA — ER Pension costs — defined

HREHE contribution scheme 405 392

10,219 8,552

X EBECESHEE Directors’ fee disclosed above included HK$325,000 (2005:

RENBYIERTTES
3250008 L (—EZTH
£ : 300,000/ 7T) °

b) HEBREALIZFLE

HK$300,000) paid to independent non-executive directors.

(b) Year end balances with related parties

&
—EEARE —TERF
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
JEURAE A+ 2 HMzIE  Other receivable from a related party
(Fff 5 23) (Note 23) 639 1,609
JE W B 2 B FROE Amount due from associated
(Mg 7E20(b )) company (Note 20(b)) 2,632 —
e E FE A Amounts due to Directors
(B 5E31) (Note 31) — 389

e (B BEAL
RETEER 2B R
ARBRFEE -

39. MERHE

BEEEeCR _ETELFEWMAC
+BH#AERE -

120

The amounts due from/(to) related parties are unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.

39. Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 20th

April 2007.
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